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FULL COMMITTEE MEMBER DAY HEARING
NOTICE

December 4, 2023

TO: Members, Committee on Oversight and Accountability
FROM: James Comer, Chairman
SUBJECT: Full Committee Member Day Hearing

On Monday, December 11, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. ET, the Committee on Oversight and
Accountability will hold a Member Day hearing. The hearing will convene in room 2154 of the
Rayburn House Office Building. Members of Congress, regardless of Committee assignment, are
invited to testify on issues within the Committee’s jurisdiction, including specific legislation
and/or topics of importance to them, their district, and their constituents.

Members who wish to appear before the Committee are requested to notify the majority
staff at GOP.Oversight.Clerks@mail.house.gov by 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 7, 2023.

Members are requested to submit their statements through the Committee’s electronic
repository at GOP.Oversight.Clerks@mail.house.gov by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, December 8,
2023.

If you have any questions, please contact Committee staff at (202) 225-5074 or Mallory
Cogar at Mallory.Cogar@mail.house.gov.
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